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From: GCT Canada Operational Updates <GCTCanadaOperations@globalterminals.com>

Sent: March 25, 2022 9:33 AM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] GCT Canada: Terminal Gate Efficiency Fee Annual Rate Increase

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe. 

GCT Canada: Terminal Gate Efficiency Fee Annual Rate 

Increase 

As announced at the conclusion of the Normalized Truck 
Reservation Fee Pilot Program in 2019, GCT Canada now 
annually indexes the Terminal Gate Efficiency fee to 
labour costs. Effective May 1, 2022, the Terminal Gate 
Efficiency Fee is set to $53.00 to reflect an increase in 
labour costs. 

Terminal Gate Efficiency Fee structure continues to 
include:

• Normalized reservation fee to all day and night
appointments for full containers.
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• No reservation fee for all empty container 
transactions. 

• Incentivized double-ended moves with a 10% 
rebate for drayage companies that complete more 
than 100 moves in a month and achieve over 40% 
double-ended moves. 

  
GCT is always looking to optimize our service in the 
gateway and improve our service to supply chain partners. 
If you have questions or feedback, please contact our 
Operations Support Team at operations-
support@globalterminals.com or 1-888-342-3385. 
  
Thank you for your cooperation and partnership. Please 
continue to stay safe. 

 

*RESOURCES:  

• Vessel schedules: For changes to vessel estimated time of arrival (ETA), 

export receiving days (ERD), and import last free day (LFD), check the 

GCT Deltaport or GCT Vanterm vessel schedule  

• Truck gate hours: For the latest gate hours, check the latest 

GCT Deltaport or GCT Vanterm gate hours 

• Truck reservations: To view live reservation availability, check the 

GCT Deltaport and GCT Vanterm sites 

• Import container inquiry: GCT Deltaport and GCT Vanterm  

• Safety: As a reminder, GCT Canada’s terminal procedures and safety and 

security protocols must be adhered to when interacting with our facilities 

• Webcams: GCT Deltaport Gate 3 / Pregate GCT Vanterm  

• Gate estimates: Port of Vancouver gate time estimates GCT Canada 

carrier and Trucker Information  

  

CONTACT US  
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• For further assistance, please contact GCT Canada Customer Service at 

operations-support@globalterminals.com or 1-888-342-3385. 

• GCT USA Customer Service can be reached at 

customerservice-usa@globalterminals.com.  
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